GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

2”91

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
TERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & $PORTS FACILITIES

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, March 2, 2012

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Call to Order
2. Presentation by SMG Sales Team
3. Minutes of February 3, 2012

4. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
B. Finance Committee
i. Acceptance of SMG Financial Statements
ii. Acceptance of CAA Financial Statements
iii. Second Quarter Consolidated Budget Summary/
Financial Report
5. DeVos Place® Permanent Advertising
6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

7. Public Comment

8. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, April, 2012 Immediately
Following the CAA Operations Committee Meeting

Steven R. Heacock
Kathy Bart

Action

Action
Action
Information

Action

Information



ltem 3

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, February 3, 2012

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Birgit Klohs,
recorded the meeting minutes.

Attendance

Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs

Joe Tomaselli

Members Present:

Members Absent: Gary Mclnerney
Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Staff/Others: Kathy Bart SMG
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Glenn Del Vecchio Grand Rapids Ballet Company
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Scott Gorsline Grand Rapids Griffins
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
George Helmstead Experience Grand Rapids
Lynne Ike SMG
Chris Machuta SMG
Greg Sundstrom City of Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright

2. Grand Rapids Ballet Company

Glenn Del Vecchio, Executive Director, of the Grand Rapids Ballet Company attended the meeting to
provide an update on the organization. Mr. Del Vecchio stated that he appreciated the opportunity to
provide input into the revised booking policy, which provides for more flexibility. This year, DeVos
Performance Hall was able to host both the Nutcracker ballet and Broadway’s Les Miserables during the
holidays. The Nutcracker is the prime revenue generator for ballet companies and the Grand Rapids
Company moved to from the first week of December to Thanksgiving weekend this year to accommodate
a run of Les Miserables. The ballet then picked up with its Nutcracker performances the second week of
December. Although splitting the performance dates was a source of angst initially, Mr. Del Vecchio
leveraged the two shows for marketing and, thus, did not take a financial hit. From this experience, Mr.
Del Vecchio learned that he could find ways to grow the business and the goal of bringing the arts groups



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 3, 2012 -2

together worked out successfully. Typically, arts groups are insular but Mr. Del Vecchio would like to
get the dancers out in the community more often to make the community aware that the Company
employs “rock star” dancers. The Ballet Company is working with the public schools to bring in ballet
teachers because arts budgets have been slashed. Chair Heacock extended his appreciation to Mr. Del
Vecchio and the Grand Rapids Ballet Company for the national level talent that resides here in Grand
Rapids.

3. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Minutes of the January 6, 2012,
meeting of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. The motion carried
unanimously.

4, Committee Reports

A. Operations Committee

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve an amendment to the FY 2012
capital budget to allow for additional work regarding the Lyon Street design costs, in an amount not to
exceed 350,000. The motion carried unanimously.

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve an amendment to the FY 2012
budget to allow an additional allocation for diversity initiative expenses, in an amount not to exceed
$40,000. The motion carried unanimously.
Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve a three-year extension of the
Memorandum of Agreement with Wine & Food Festival, LLC, upon the same terms and conditions. The
motion carried unanimously.

B. Finance Committee

i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended December 31, 2011. The motion carried
unanimously.

ii. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for the
period ended December 31, 2011. The motion carried unanimously.

6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. Watt presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at Van Andel Arena® and
DeVos Place®.

7. Public Comment

None.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 3,2012 -3

8. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, March 2, 2012, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, immediately following the
CAA Finance Committee meeting.

9, Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



=g N

.
Y L f":\:j
; ) &

_/?:-J'

&%
&5

-

i

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2011

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
307 175 482 477 5
283,907 234,631 518,538 513,000 5,538
1,315,603 1,209,135 2,524,738 2,531,170 (6,432)
1,157,318 804,178 1,961,496 1,890,266 71,230
2,472,921 2,013,313 4,486,234 4,421,436 64,798
154,038 93,427 247,465 218,245 29,220
2,626,958 2,106,740 4,733,699 4,639,681 94,018
90,491 88,919 179,410 176,104 (3,306)
138,187 87,723 225910 230,513 4,603
51,686 49,294 100,980 104,162 3,182
829,988 618,226 1,448,214 1,440,134 (8,080)
514,880 423,238 938,118 966,856 28,738
56,746 31,349 88,095 79,211 (8,884)
206,245 159,586 365,831 362,659 (3,172)
1,152,556 887,903 2,040,459 2,055,546 15,087
3,040,780 2,346,238 5,387,017 5,415,184 28,168
(413,822) (239,498) (653,318) (775,503) 122,186
S 0 :
(413,822) (239,498) (653,318) (775,503) 122,186

DeVos Place starts the second half of the fiscal year in strong fashion
as revenue continues to come in ahead of budget. January also marks
the unofficial kickoff of the consumer show season with large increases
in attendance for the Auto Show, Antiques, and Bridal Shows hosted
during the month. The balance of the fiscal year could be very strong if

the trend continues through the rest of the shows.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

January January January
Actual Budget FY 2011
46 46 47
75,369 59,650 65,066
$295,173 $262,387 $262,008
187,494 163,265 145,674
17,173 18,413 8,876
(487,162) (451,266) (468,832)
$12,678 ($7,201) ($52,274)
YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
312 307 282
283,907 283,356 245,569
$1,315,603 $1,368,909 $1,204,681
1,157,318 1,090,714 1,076,947
154,038 127,013 100,314
(3,040,781) (3,158,862) (2,953,315)
($413,822) ($572,226) ($571,373)

Direct event income came in higher than budget for the month as the consumer shows all
performed ahead of prior year and budgeted expectations.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget with most of the overage being attributed to

decorating revenue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in a little over budget, however, within the forecasted expecations.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2012

Current Month  Current Month CurrentMonth  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$305,964 $263,691 $42,273 $288,578 $1,383,773 $1,391,323 ($7,550) $1,301,969
173,738 170,821 2,917 165,999 1,470,196 1,174,932 295,264 1,076,207
(184,529) (172,125) (12,404) (192,569) (1,538,366) (1,197,346) (341,020) (1,173,495)
295,173 262,387 32,786 262,008 1,315,603 1,368,909 (53,306) 1,204,681
18,886 16,466 2,420 18,582 66,265 58,495 7,770 62,322
33,763 38,816 (5,053) 26,420 386,900 355,438 31,462 361,092
339 1,222 (883) 252 5,240 8,363 (3,123) 3,371
63,470 31,023 32,447 24,103 144,650 123,182 21,468 107,631
0 2,222 (2.222) 0 113 9,776 (9,663) 225
35,337 36,187 (850) 38,512 233,268 232,611 657 226,942
17,751 20,180 (2.429) 23,843 186,070 173,160 12,910 183,432
3,873 4,121 (248) 877 30,731 25,992 4,739 33,598
14,075 13,028 1,047 13,085 104,081 103,697 384 98,334
187,494 163,265 24,229 145,674 1,157,318 1,090,714 66,604 1,076,947
15,594 13,830 1,764 7,139 139,092 94,932 44,160 74,240
15,594 13,830 1,764 7,139 139,092 94,932 44,160 74,240
498,261 439,482 58,779 414,821 2,612,013 2,554,555 57,458 2,355,868
1,130 1,750 (620) 1,213 9,275 12,250 (2,975) 12,024
448 2,833 (2,385) 524 5,671 19,831 (14,160) 14,050
1,578 4,583 (3,005) 1,737 14,946 32,081 (17,135) 26,074
499,839 444,065 55,774 416,558 2,626,959 2,586,636 40,323 2,381,942
221,440 231,512 (10,072) 232,407 1,690,583 1,620,584 69,999 1,605,299
105,782 60,020 45,762 92,383 501,188 420,140 81,048 435,820
(120,488) (123,027) 2,539 (131,595) (999,630) (861,189) (138,441) (887,514)
206,734 168,505 38,229 193,195 1,192,141 1,179,535 12,606 1,153,605
23,732 23,340 392 22,442 173,837 163,380 10,457 171,276
20,723 28,475 (7.752) 30,300 176,639 199,325 (22,686) 185,915
2,937 9,812 (6,875) 3,991 65,649 68,684 (3,035) 62,981
52,238 41,922 10,316 48,219 301,536 293,454 8,082 251,063
11,414 19,083 (7,669) 14,840 97,845 133,581 (35,736) 94,351
21,852 17,192 4,660 15,173 110,342 120,344 (10,002) 113,014
133,990 129,450 4,540 127,304 828,000 906,150 (78,150) 827,533
13,542 13,487 55 13,368 94,792 94,408 383 93,577
487,162 451,266 35,896 468,832 3,040,781 3,158,862 (118,081) 2,953,315
12,677 (7,201) 19,878 (52,274) (413,822) (572,226) 158,404 (571,373)
12,677 (7,201) 19,878 (52,274) (413,822) (572,226) 158,404 (571,373)

7



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2012

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 68 72 67,384 80,280 1,020,513 1,031,832
Consumer/Gated Shows 24 24 56,999 53,336 348,530 334,864
Devos Performance Hall 87 87 99,357 101,650 590,459 530,789
Banquets 34 30 17,938 19,500 175,768 219,540
Meetings 76 76 19,251 18,240 279,620 250,724
Other 23 23 22,978 10,350 197,123 186,806
GRAND TOTALS 312 312 283,907 283,356 2,612,013 2,554,555
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 21.79% 23.08% 23.73% 28.33% 39.07% 40.39%
Consumer/Gated Shows 7.69% 7.69% 20.08% 18.82% 13.34% 13.11%
Devos Performance Hall 27.88% 27.88% 35.00% 35.87% 22.61% 20.78%
Ballroom Exclusive 10.90% 9.62% 6.32% 6.88% 6.73% 8.59%
Meetings 24.36% 24.36% 6.78% 6.44% 10.71% 9.81%

Other 7.37% 7.37% 8.09% 3.65% 7.55% 7.31%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2012

ASSETS

1,089,308
887,787
170,742

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

(374,789)
361,483
61,369
1,320,106

(300,000)
731,873
761,617

(413,822)

$2,147,837

$2,147,837

$1,368,169

$779,668

$2,147,837




SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of January 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 52,663
Ticketing 23,433
Merchandise 547
Decorating 63,470
Audio/Visual 17,750
Van Andel Arena (12,888)
Operating 553,802
Over 30 Days 123,697
Over 60 Days 65,313

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 887,787



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 989,734 (653,318) 336,416 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 989,734 (653,318) (413,584) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,877,915 4,733,699 9,611,614 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 77,915 533,699 511,614 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Iltem 4.B.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2012

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
51 52 103 100 3
271,024 241,332 512,356 542,200 (29,844)
627,653 608,720 1,236,373 1,269,448 (23,075)
587,698 448,516 1,036,214 1,101,555 (65.341)
1,215,351 1,057,236 2,272,587 2,361,003 (88,416)
1,410,033 1,195,295 2,605,328 2,635,440 (30,112)
2,625,384 2,252,531 4,877,915 4,996,443 (118,528)
105,805 82,196 188,001 178,704 (9.297)
123,129 105,032 228,161 239,921 11,760
148,441 113,237 261,678 272,230 10,552
865,233 728,456 1,593,689 1,603,341 9,652
62,066 55,893 117,959 124,564 6,605
25,970 48,246 74,216 87,276 13,060
9,415 13,502 22,917 23,956 1,039
785,934 615,626 1,401,560 1,395,230 (6,330)
2,125,992 1,762,188 3,888,181 3,925,222 37,041
499,392 490,343 989,734 1,071,224 (81,487)
499,392 490,343 989,734 1,071,221 (81,487)

January was a successful month as a sold out Brad Paisley concert
and strong selling Arenacross and Harlem Globetrotter dates were

all hosted during the month.

General Manager

/

i

/ ’/ '/

/

4

r')‘
7V




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2012

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events

Attendance

Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
Other Income

Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

January January January
Actual Budget FY 2011
10 10 17
53,168 50,500 70,446
$106,281 $72,238 $186,622
136,483 114,938 186,648
199,705 193,591 267,228
(302,050) (327,101) (330,011)
$140,419 $53,666 $310,487
YTD 2012 YTD 2012 YTD 2011
Actual Budget Prior Year
51 53 64
271,024 297,400 287,830
$627,653 $737,265 $581,130
587,698 620,875 567,926
1,410,033 1,632,339 1,270,265
(2,125,992) (2,289,707) (2,172,202)
$499,392 $600,772 $247,119

Event Income came in ahead of budget for the month as Brad Paisley sold out and Harlem Globetrotters
finished consistent with prior year (and ahead of budget).

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget for the month based on higher than expected attendance.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in consistent with budget and forecast overall.




Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2012

Current Month Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $176,187 $135,537 40,650 $276,610 $804,073 $947,244 (143,171) $896,486
Service Revenue 106,856 82,051 24,805 282,814 797,862 756,053 41,809 1,039,755
Service Expenses (176,762) (145,350) (31,412) (372,802) (974,282) (966,032) (8,250)  (1,355,111)
Total Direct Event iIncome 106,281 72,238 34,043 186,622 627,653 737,265 (109,612) 581,130
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 108,446 96,074 12,372 154,550 478,288 514,001 (35,713) 480,718
F&B Catering 9,246 5,156 4,090 14,341 41,542 38,218 3,324 35,594
Novelty Sales 14,841 9,358 5,483 13,757 51,128 52,486 (1,358) 33,861
Booth Cleaning 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 355
Audio Visual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Other Ancillary 3,950 4,350 (400) 4,000 16,740 16,170 570 17,380
Total Ancillary Income 136,483 114,938 21,545 186,648 587,698 620,875 (33,177) 567,926
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 29,486 23,337 6,149 62,049 201,885 246,381 (44,496) 168,935
Total Other Event Income 29,486 23,337 6,149 62,049 201,885 246,381 (44,496) 168,935
Total Event Income 272,250 210,513 61,737 435,319 1,417,236 1,604,521 (187,285) 1,317,991
Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements 111,891 111,255 636 155,992 805,378 872,965 (67,587) 740,301
Advertising 54,000 52,083 1,917 44,000 371,133 364,581 6,552 322,724
Other Income 4,328 6,916 (2,588) 5,187 31,637 48,412 (16,775) 38,305
Total Other Operating Income 170,219 170,254 (35) 205,179 1,208,148 1,285,958 (77,810) 1,101,330
Adjusted Gross Income 442,469 380,767 61,702 640,498 2,625,384 2,890,479 (265,095) 2,419,321
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 133,548 160,923 (27.375) 165,605 1,083,045 1,126,461 (43,416) 1,080,743
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 57,393 45,035 12,358 68,945 293,101 315,245 (22,144) 274,966
Labor Allocations to Events (52,462) (72,806) 20,344 (102,424) (485,608) (509,642) 24,034 (448,918)
Net Salaries and Benefits 138,479 133,152 5,327 132,126 890,538 932,064 (41,526) 906,791
Contracted Services 17,238 22,140 (4,902) 23,952 132,667 154,980 (22,313) 143,727
General and Administrative 19,558 27,758 (8,200) 27,440 166,108 194,306 (28,198) 197,633
Operations 1,306 4,742 (3,436) 1,600 13,781 33,194 (19,413) 13,931
Repair and Maintenance 10,656 17,599 (6,943) 9,301 138,755 123,193 15,562 87,222
Operational Supplies 8,007 17,550 (9,543) 20,354 83,011 122,850 (39,839) 113,418
Insurance 12,141 10,840 1,301 11,033 67,328 75,880 (8,552) 77,229
Utilities 81,123 79,833 1,290 90,337 538,839 558,831 (19,992) 538,174
SMG Management Fees 13,542 13,487 55 13,868 94,965 94,409 556 94,077
Total Operating Expenses 302,050 327,101 (25,051) 330,011 2,125,992 2,289,707 (163,715) 2,172,202
Net Income(Loss) From Operations 140,419 53,666 86,753 310,487 499,392 600,772 (101,380) 247,119
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) 140,419 53,666 86,753 310,487 499,392 600,772 (101,380) 247,119

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 2012

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
12 13 32,089 29,500 110,321 118,202
4 4 17,813 17,000 117,486 85,127
13 14 95,398 122,000 900,816 1,103,496
21 21 119,221 123,900 269,995 283,248
1 1 6,503 5,000 18,618 14,448
51 53 271,024 297,400 1,417,236 1,604,521
23.53% 24.53% 11.84% 9.92% 7.78% 7.37%
7.84% 7.55% 6.57% 5.72% 8.29% 5.31%
25.49% 26.42% 35.20% 41.02% 63.56% 68.77%
41.18% 39.62% 43.99% 41.66% 19.05% 17.65%
1.96% 1.89% 2.40% 1.68% 1.31% 0.90%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of January 31,2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,541,453
1,347,291
155,922
$4,044,666
$4,044,666
167,405
574,530
2,148,983
990,574
$3,881,492
(1,300,000)
497,284
466,498
499,392
$163,174
$4,044,666




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of January 31, 2012

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
DeVos Place
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

207,877
65,670
3,968
693,263
12,888
284,915

45,710

33,000

1,347,291



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2012

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2011
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Net Revenue above Expenses 989,734 (653,318) 336,416 368,125
Benchmark 750,000 700,000
Excess 989,734 (653,318) (413,584) (331,875)

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,877,915 4,733,699 9,611,614 9,514,544
Benchmark Revenue 4,800,000 4,200,000 9,100,000 9,100,000
Revenue Excess 77,915 533,699 511,614 414,544
Incentive Fee ** - - - -
Total SMG Management Fee 162,500 162,500 325,000 320,834

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item 4.B.
GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
e e e T e e T S e R e R
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
From: Robert ). White
Subject: January 31, 2012, Administrative Financial Statements
Date: February 28, 2012

The attached interim Balance Sheet and Income Statement are formatted to provide additional
information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority administrative account (unconsolidated) —
excluding facility manager financial activity (separately reported). Consolidated statements will
continue to be compiled on a quarterly basis.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at January 31 for Fiscal Years 2011 and 2012. The Income Statement provides a line
item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in the prior fiscal
year. In addition, the Income Statement provides a comparison of current year budget to prior year (FY
2011) actual. It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-year budgetary
allowances.

Items of interest in the two financial statements are explained as follows:
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $.3 million from June 30, 2011. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast.

e Fund balance increased by $1.5 million from the January 31, 2011 level. This increase is
attributed primarily to capital additions of equipment. The working capital position increased by
$.65 million.

January Revenue/Expense:

e Parking Management. Current-year expenses include $57,715 for sealing/striping of the DeVos
Place® parking facility. After discounting for this activity, recurring expenses are within budget.

e Pedestrian Safety. Current-year expenses are running 84.0% over prior year. The current year
includes a billing for December activity. After discounting for the additional month, expenses



are still trending up by +29.0%. Activity in November was significantly increased over the same
month in the prior year.

¢ Interest earnings. The FY 2012 budget forecast was based on an average interest earnings rate
of 1%. Interest was reported at 0.76% for July, declining to rate of 0.534% for December. At
current trends, a revised full-year forecast would approximate $120,000, resulting in a budget
shortfall of $86,000.

e Utilities. Current expenditures do not include all electrical charges at DeVos Place® for October,
November, and December. After accrual for these invoices, current expenses are trending at
0.1% over prior year, which is in line with budget.

e The current DID assessment expense includes only partial payment. The City has not yet mailed
the invoice for Van Andel Arena®. Upon receipt and payment of the invoice, expenses will
match the budget.

e Overall Expense. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 9.7% annual increase. For the first
seven months of the fiscal year, actual operating expenses are running at a 1.0% increase over
prior year. With accrual for outstanding DeVos Place® electrical charges, expenditures are
running at a 7.5% increase over prior year.

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year. These reports continue to be updated on a monthly basis.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

January 31, 2012
2010 2011
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 81,189 $ 579,016
Investments - Kent County 20,571,889 20,724,529
Capital Assets (Net) 788,841 1,611,131
Total Assets $21,441,919 $22,914,676

Liabilities & Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $ 215,889 $ 183,080

Fund Balance 21,226,030 22,731,596

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $21,441,919 $22,914,676




19813U0D JANRISIUIWPE DS UE 10] £99°97$ pue Apms
1ordwul SIWOUOIA UB JO SO ) J0j SoUBMO[[E 000°0S$ & Sapnou] (T)
suonippy aAuowddeiday/tedsy - voird (1)
‘SILON
poriad jo pua ‘aousjeqg

T6TSLIC 3§ TJ®TI0CC

798°690°TT Y6E8TLVT porsad yo Sutuuidaq ‘adusjeg
saimipuadxy J2AQ
Tl TSH'96T $  (LITso'D § L8 (69¥°0v€) (2€5°299°0) SANUIAY JO (AduddKa() 553X
00€°698°( 6SS°18€Y LSLTIEY 09€£°205°9 saanyipuadxy jero],
(L'68) 050°T67 SI1£°€T8°T 6cL) 000°926 T0£°91%°€ VAN Tended
01 0ST'ELS 1 YyT'85S°1 L6 L8L'S8EE 850°980°¢ saunppuadxy SunesddQ
L1 yTL€l $09°91 $'68 00S°L9 98€°9¢ JayQysanddng -
L9l 708°LT 195°€7 61 000°4T 195°€T soueamsu] -
+001 672°6 - L6TT 000°0€ 001°6 UV JO JUIWIMD0L -
¥'€8 £hP'8T LOSS1 9°'6¢ 000°0S 878°SE sAnEnIU ANSIDAI( -
L) 1€5°6¢€ 887°8¢ (9'8) 000°IL L69°LL S3OIAISS [euolssajold -
+001 (42 423 - +001 £99°9L - (@SPOIAIRS Suninsuo) -
Lso) 8LY°9S LY0'9L (061 yTL9Y1 691vv1 siyauag/sadem -
uolensiwpy
(oo01) - 00S°L ey 000°0% 008°L sareday a8eisaag 7 pood -
Lyl LIE91 0LTpI 9°L9 000°0€ S68°LI Suideospuey -
(€0¢) 86€°8€ £01°6S 9'9 12L°8S €01°SS wswssassy gid -
- 000°$T 000°sT - 000°001 000°001 suodS/gAD - Bundyre -
0'¥8 0¥ 1€2°6T 8¢ 000°801 S10°v01 Aayeg uelnsapad -
il wLYEll 9€6°TS 1'8¢ 6LS°€9T 708061 uswaSeuey Sunyed -
(€38) $ET'801°1 961°80T°1 6T 009°6¥€°T 700'V8T°C samnq -
suoneiadp
ssaanyipuadxy
37l TSLI91°T E9I6 T ¥'E SICIL6E 8C8°6£3 € SONUIAIY [BI0L
0°69¥ SPI‘IE YLV'S (T¢) 000°0¢ 1860 SNOSUR[[2SIN
(108 161°8L SPSIILI 0¢ 000902 0£0°00Z 3S9193U]
¥'€l 91¥°TSH £20°66€ 6'€l 000°060°1 069956 Supped
€yl 000°009‘1  § o00‘00¥'t §  (TO) 81€°S¥9°T LT1TS9T  $ DNS WOy s1gysuel]
uu0==u>0~—
IBUEY) 1S1-1L I€/1-1/L Ijusy) jspng Teuiy
a8upuadaay 7107 Ad 1107 Ad aBejusdiag 7107 Ad 110Z Ad
ANeq-0-18d3 jenuuy

T10T 0€ dung SuIpuy 183X Y} 10y
Jdue[eg puny ui saSuey) pue sIINYIPUIAXY ‘SINUIANY JO JUIWI)EIS
LILIOY)NY LU/ /UOUIATO)) A3UN0)) Judd-spidey puern



Iltem 4.B.lil.
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
ENTERTAINMENT. COCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES
Memorandum
To: Members of the CAA Board
From: Robert White
Subject: Second Quarter Consolidated Budget Summary/Financial Report
Date: January 31, 2012
The attached table provides an analysis of operating revenues, expenses, and capital expenditures by
functional area. The analysis compares prior year actual with current year budget allowance and first
quarter of prior fiscal year financial performance with second quarter current year (FY 2012) financial
performance.
The attached report may be further summarized in the following manner:
Annual Year To Date
FY 2011 FY 2012 Percent FY 2011 FY 2012 Percent
Actual Budget Change 7/1/-12/31 7/1-12/31 Change
Net Proceeds - VAA $ 924,636 $ 1,158,221 253 $ (19,730) $ 424,010 2,244.0
-DVP 105,363 (144,083) (236.7) (304,408) (231,227) 240
- Other (276,228) (428,608) (55.2) (125,560) (214,646) (71.0)
Net Income* $§ 753,770 3 585,530 —(223)  § (449,698) 3 (21,863) 94.9

*Before depreciation

Second quarter financial performance, for Van Andel Arena®, is running significantly positive to budget
based on an increase in concert bookings. DeVos Place® revenue trend is running ahead of budget
resulting in “net proceeds” running well ahead of prior-year levels. The “Other” activity expenditures
(administration) are within budget. The increase in deficit is attributed to continued declines in interest
earnings.



poz'11e) §  (ozL'THIE) § (oLv'ove) ¢  (T€ST99°T)
(10t°682) (T20°€69°7) (000°9Z6) (zog‘o1¥'¢)
(£98°12) (869°6t1) 0£5°68S OLL'ESL
(0°1L) (9%9°v17) (095°521) 0°1¢) (809°8zy) (82T°9LT)
(9°02) (868°767) (6L8°T¥D) (0's2) (809°%99) (6£7°L0S)
(s9L°6L) (€LE°v6) (000°0L) (s6£°52)
(g€1°€12) (905°8¥1) (809°465) (P¥8°18%)
(g€9) TST8L 61E°LII (44 000°9€T 110°1€2
8156 vLY'S 000°0€ 186°0€
¥,9°89 SPSIII 000902 0€£0°00C
0¥ (LTT'1£2) (80%°v0€) (L'9€2) (£80°v¥1) 79¢°501
X34 (0L6) (19L°8) 09 (000°5€) (9£0°€€)
(o) THZ'002 0S¥°€TT 891 12+°999 €ETCI9
8Ll (661°9T1) (L60°615) (€€9) (ros‘sLL) (se8°vLY)
€l (0sZ°18) (802°08) (€D (00s°zo1) (L1¥'091)
8T (89¢° L D) (SLTv0¥°T) an ($89°zsTS) (SLL'S61°S)
T8 611°LT1T 98€°G96°1 (9] 189°6£9°Y LSE 188y
0¥z 010°vTH (ogL'61) €67 1ZT°8S1°1 9€9°vT6
(L6 (sL8P1) (1L¥°91) 8T (000°€L) (6L6°0L)
Ls 0S6°1L L9089 8Y 000°091 $S9°TS1
YIS $£6°99¢€$ (9z€°1L) ¥'LT 1ZT1L0°1 096°TH8
Sl (bTv'18) (802°08) (€D (00s°zo1) (L1¥'091)
(0D (9ss‘veL’) (TP6°69L1) Le) (zzLzoL'e) (018629°¢)
L'TT S16°T81°T$ YT88LL1S 8L £¥P'966°v$ LBIEEYY
~esuey) T€/T1- 1L 1€/21- 1L aBuEy) 1o8png [emoy
aseyuadaag 7107 Ad 1107 Ad a3ejuadIag 7107 Ad 1107 Ad
Neq-o-18dx jenuuy

1107 ‘I€ 43quad3(] PIpuF PolIdJ 10§ SPUAL, [SIOUEUL] YPUOIN-XIS

Aoy BUAIY/UOIIUIAUC)) AJuno)) Judd|-spidey puelsn

PYPO/Aade] £q L1ewwng 3193png

samyipuadxy rende)) Jo 19N SHNSSY
samypuadxy jende)

SunesadQ/spalroad 19N [BI0L

1PPO PN

Suneradp 19y310
uonENSUIWIPY

sasuadxg

SNOAUEB[[IISTIA

1s219)u]
SANUSAY
Pmo

dAd 3o (350D) spaddoag N
Kjayeg uBLISSPad

Sunjreq

sso] Suneisd( 19N

$93,] JuswaSeury aseq -

sanioe] - sssuadxy -
sanuaA9y - Supesad
I3)UI)) UONUIANO)) IDE|J SOAI(

VVA JO (350D) spaddoad 39N
K1ayes ueLysapad

Sunjred

(sso) awoouj SuneradQ 19N

599, JuawaSeuey aseq -

sanI[Ioe - sasuadxy -
sanuaAdyY - SuneradQ
BUAIY [PpUy Uep



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Floyd Wilson, Jr.

Gary Mcinerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

-8

VAN ANDEL
ARENA

Van Andel Arenae®
130 West Fulton

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2601
Fax 616.742.6197

GRAND RAPIDS-KEINT COUNTY

|

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT CON

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Gary Mclnerney
Date: February 22,2012
Re: Permanent Advertising at DeVos Place®

You may recall that in October 2005, I presented you with potential financial
opportunities for the CAA to realize new revenues that would fund ongoing capital
and maintenance needs. From these ideas, we have instituted a premium seating
program at DeVos Performance Hall and developed the International Wine, Beer &
Food Festival, both of which are proving to be very successful. By the end of this
current fiscal year, these combined efforts will have contributed nearly $300,000 to
the bottom line of our facilities. I have continued to work with Rich MacKeigan in
exploring other options, including permanent advertising at DeVos Place®, and feel
we now are able to progress beyond the conceptual phase.

While the practice of advertising in arenas and stadiums is commonplace,
advertising and signage at convention facilities is a little different. The funding of
construction for DeVos Place® included donor recognition that we must be
sensitive to. We must consider operational issues, the arts tenants desire to
promote their shows, our continued efforts to feature art at DeVos Place®, and take
into account that DeVos Place® is a premier venue for ArtPrize. Even with these
items in mind, I believe there could still be opportunities for new revenue streams
within this context, and Rich agrees.

Permanent advertising at the convention center would attract a different client base
than at the arena, thus avoiding the cannibalization of current advertising dollars.
The clientele at DeVos Place® would offer permanent advertisers access to a
different customer base, with a higher focus on business to business marketing
rather than advertising directed at concert goers or sports fans.

I would recommend that we authorize SMG to initiate a plan for advertising
opportunities at DeVos Place®, as well as forecasting some numbers to assess the
impact on the bottom line of our operation. I would recommend SMG continue this
process with the Operations/Marketing Committee with my continued
involvement. I am not recommending we move forward with selling advertising at
DeVos Place®, but that we study the potential and make a decision with data we
collect.

EVOSPLACE

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6500

Fax 616.742.6590

SMGD



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

Iltem 6

DATE ‘12 EVENT EC MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Feb 29 | Griffins KA Arena 4:30P-7P Team practice
Thur, Mar 1 Available
Fri, Mar 2 Griffins vs Rochester BF ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice

6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Dematic DG Banquet D 6P-9:30P Banquet
Priority Health Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Hickey Combs East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Centennial Securities West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
W. Mich Oral & Maxillofacial MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Voisard Management Group Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Gigi Peal Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Mar 3 Griffins vs Oklahoma City BF CHRIS | Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
2:00 PM Doors
2:30P-3:30P | Pre-game hockey game
4P-5P Pre-game hockey game
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-10:30P_| Post-game skate
RM Banquet All 6P-8P Star Wars night
Oklahoma City Barons DG Banquet D 9:30P-10:30P | Post-game meal
KEMA Services, Inc. Crease Club 6P-9:50P Banquet
Custom Printers East Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Star Tickets West Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Acme Tire and Auto MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:50P Banquet
Nancy Gamby Suite 101A 6P-9:50P Banquet
Kool Chevrolet Suite 101B 6P-9:50P Banquet
Sun, Mar 4 Available
Mon, Mar § Available
Tue, Mar 6 Available
Wed, Mar 7 Available
Thur, Mar 8 Thunder Nationals BF Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Fri, Mar 9 Thunder Nationals BF KATHY | Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sat, Mar 10 Thunder Nationals BF EDDIE | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
7:00 PM Performance
Sun, Mar 11 Thunder Nationals BF TODD | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Mar 12 | American Culinary Federation DG 5/3 Bank Vault 5:30 PM Meeting
Tue, Mar 13 SMG KA Arena 8A-8P Ice maintenance
Wed, Mar 14 | SMG KA Arena 8A-8P Ice maintenance
Thur, Mar 15 | SMG KA Arena 8A-8P Ice maintenance
Fri, Mar 16 Griffins vs Toronto BF EDDIE | Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Hope Lodge DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Direct Electronics Plus Banquet D 6P-7P Banquet
Expressions Dance Crease Club 6P-8P Staging area
West Side Beer Distributing East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Direct Electronics Plus West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Summit Training Source Banquet 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet




Sat, Mar 17 Griffins vs Hamilton BF ROD Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
12:30 PM Doors
1P-2P Pre-game hockey game
2:30P-3:30P | Pre-game hockey game
4P-5P Pre-game hockey game
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P | Post-game autographs
9:50P-10:30P | Post-game skate
Hope Lodge DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Blue Cross/Blue Shield East Nest 6P-10:30P Banquet
JA Golf Scramble Winner West Nest 6P-10:30P Banquet
Marriott Courtyard Downtown MOS Corner Office | 6P-10:30P Banquet
Earthlink Crease Club 6P-10:30P Banquet
Comerica Bank Suite 101A 6P-10:30P Banquet
Sun, Mar 18 Black Keys BF CHRIS | Arena 7:30 PM Performance
Mon, Mar 19 | SMG KA Arena 8A-8P Ice maintenance
Savor DG Banquet D 6P-7P TIPS training
Tue, Mar 20 SMG KA Arena 8A-8P Ice maintenance
Wed, Mar 21 | Disney on Ice BF Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Thur, Mar 22 | Disney on Ice BF LYNNE | Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Fri, Mar 23 Disney on Ice BF TODD | Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sat, Mar 24 Disney on Ice BF JIM Arena 11:00 AM Performance
3:00 PM Performance
7:00 PM Performance
Sun, Mar 25 Disney on Ice BF TODD | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
6:00 PM Performance
Mon, Mar 26 | Available
Tue, Mar 27 Available
Wed, Mar 28 | Available
Thur, Mar 29 | Available
Fri, Mar 30 Griffins vs Charlotte BF JIM Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Marcus Fayhee DG Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
CORT East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Grandville Eye Care West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Marriott Courtyard Downtown MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Great Lakes Chemical Crease Club 6P-9:30P Banquet
Gordon Food Service Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Mar 31 Griffins vs Oklahoma City BF JIM Arena 10A-12:30P | Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-10:15P | Post-game skate
DG Banquet D 5:30P-8P STH Giveaway
Kelly IT Resources Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Wolverine Wood Products East Nest 6P-10:15P Banquet
Marriott Courtyard Downtown MOS Corner Office | 6P-10:15P Banquet
Appletree Christian Learning Center Crease Club 6P-10:15P Banquet
ITC Energy Suite 101A 6P-10:15P Banquet
Sun, Apr | Winter Jam BF Arena 6:00 PM Performance




[I[eH 99uBULIOLId SOAS( = HAAd

swooy Sunes 201U = 0-V NOW

4V YOO[ISAQ 19AY = 4-V OY

d-v wooljjeg = J-v 11vd

I H-V swooy Sunssjy J00[19A0 = H-V 0DD 4-V swooy Sunesy A1s|[en pueld = J-v DO O-V slleH 1qyxg = O-V HA
SINOH Juang | wdpo:#-wego:0l
Isepieaig yeis | wepQ:0l-wege:g woolpieog aseyn
o) |eALly Judl|D wepg:/ Qo9 wooljeg Aeq aouejsissy Jawoisn) 31a
SINOH 310}S/HE) |Ie]ay MOYS UapJIeS) B oLUOH wdog:s-wdpg:e Kigjleg) puelig
awi) ubisaq | wdoQ:0L-wdoo:z leH [eyoay
dn 1os aseD moys ‘dn 19S jessuan | wdoo:0L-wdoo:Z Aaqo ysiapveIyosas
dn 189S e |lejoy MOYS UspieD g BwWoH |  wdQQ:E-Wep0:6 Aisjjlen pueis
dn 188 1s9u07) ubisaqg wdoo:g-weQo:g AqqoT elyooeg
dnjes uonexsibay |  wdpo:g-wepo:s £qqo1 ysiam
dn 19s wooy ubisag wepQ:8 lleH reyoay
o) Buissaooid pue Aianijaq 1omo) weQQ:g 90 UoAT odx3 |eso[4 sayeq 1ea V4N
uadQ Mmoys wdoo:6-wdoo:¢ 4-Y 99 ‘0-V lleH ¥#qiyx3
. Bunesy dTHOV wdog:Z1-weoo:L L HO %00U3A0 99
000'se uonoadsu| a4 wepo:0L
Qduepusny ul umoM Moys hm;o_m_:u._m_u:muw ’ asi
uO ul peo Aueg puep wdo0:€-weo:g 4V 99 ‘O-V IIleH 1qux3
3| va uado 86uno SIoHGIYXT P OO MOUS/IBALLIY JUSID weQo:2 ao ‘av 099 MOys uspJleg pue 3WOH ZT0Z | | yvi 'S¥NHL
90UBULIONAd | wdQl:Zl- WEQ} Ll
moys Jad 0oz| souBULOUSd Weoy:01-WeQY:6
:9ouepuany 153 Hf Buneepy Jaysn/uado s100Qg apISING weQg:g HAAQ SHIJUO0) 3peiD) BG SYH
SPUa youn ¢/G USUM S|qEjIeAY wdoo:y g woolJjjeg
dn-jag/ul peo | wdpo:g-wdpo:g ao wooujleg
0 [eAy JualD wdoo:z an wooljjeg Aeq soueisissy Jawoisn) 31@
SW00Y Jnoxealg 4o INO-peo] wdoo:/£ - wdpg:g
Aued [1eppon wdog:g - wdog:y Aqqo elyooas
£# UOISS3S JnoxeaIg wdoz:v - wdog'e H-3 099 '4-¥ Oy
wooJjjeg j0 InO-peo] wdog:z gy wooljjleg
Z# uoIssag jnoyealg wdpz:¢ - wdog:Z H-3 099 ‘4-¥ O
Jauny oueld | wdoo:g - wdoo:Z £qqon eyooas
19s Aued |1EO0D 0} IONVHD MIIND SO wdoo:¢ - wdpo:z Aqqo eyooag
L# UOISSag Jnoyealg wdoz:z - wdog:L H-3 099 ‘4-v OY
JapAug Jowsanos) yum nobuey a|boos) wdoz:ZL gy wooljjeg
uoISS3as YouNn wdog: |- WepE: L} £qqo1 eIyooss pue gy wooljeg
006 uado sio0Q wegL:Ll £qqoT eIy293g pue gy wooljeg wnio4
-8ouepuspy 1eD MBID 133JURIOA PIYL Uit Weoe'6
‘153 oV dn-jog/jeALly AV PUE JuaI|D wepo:g Juawaseue Ainseall paiyl yyid
J9je| Yyom Aews siadedspue] — u) peo wdpQ:2-usepo:2 4-V 99 ‘O-V lleH qiyx3
va uadQ 26uno SIONQIYXT ' FOWO MOUS/IBALLY JUBIID wego:/ ao ‘'av 099 MOYs uspJes pue 3woH 2107 62 934 'dIm
aoueuuopad | wdgl:zi- wegl:pL
moys Jad 00zZ1 20UBULOMDY weoy:0L-weoy:6
:0uBpUARY 153 Hf Bunaapy Jaysnyuado s100Qg 3pISINO wepe:g HdAQ SHIUO) Bpeso ig SYO
006 abejs au) 0} }S8S0J0 S8|Qe) JO SMOJ € 19G wdoo:s gy wooljeg Wnio
:aouepuany uoIsSsag Jayeads jo uny Aig wdoo:s-wdoo: gv wool|eg 4
183 IV ainpedag/dn-jag/eAlsy Ay pue uain wdgo:g-wepo:g gy wooseg | Iudwaseue Ainseas) payl yyi4
18je] YoM Aew siadedspue] — uj peo wdoo:2-wepo:/ 4V 99 ‘0-V ileH 1quyx3
va uadQ a6uno SIOHGIYXT P FOWO MOUS/IBALLY JUBIID weQo:2 ao 'av 099 Moys uspJeg pue 3WoH ZT10T 87 934 'sant

10T — ATAHIM daSIATY

HOVTESOASA




[[eH 30UBULION3J SOAS = HAAd

Swooy wcmuooz Q0IUOIA = -V NOIN

-V qOO[I9AQ 1oAY = 4-V OY

{-v wooljfed = -V T1vd

[4 H-V swooy SuesN J00[IA0 = H-V 0DD d-V swooy Sunssp A9[[eD pueln = J-V DO D~V S[feH ¥qiyxy = J-V H4
SINOH 310}S/Ue) |IeJoy MOYS uapies @ awoH | wdog:6-weQo:0l A1g)|eS) puels)
000°T-008 uoISsag ssauisng | wegL:0L-wep:6 43 YOOUaAQ Janly
-35UBDUS uoISSag UQ spueH | weQg:L L-wep0:6 9 ‘g ‘W OOUBAQ JaAly
’ pushv uadQ moysapes] wdo:6-wepo:6 v wooljjleg
153 fio) uadQ ysaq uonensibay | wdpo:g-wepp:g Aqgo ysiem odx3 |elo|4 sa)e 1easn V4N
INO Peo Juo) buluepies NS wdog:g-wdog ¥90(J UOAT/Q-V 20Juopy
uadQ moys wd00:6-weQo:0i 4 99 ‘O-V IleH #qux3
, isepieasg ayeoued WeQo: | L-Wepo:6 Kia|jeo) pueis) }sap
000°st SIIEH 3y} Ul PamOI|y SIOHQIYXT wego:6 4V 99 ‘O-V [IeH ¥qiyx3
:90uUBpUANY o 06 aouasguo) Buuapies NS wdpg:p-wepe:s G-V d0Juop
uadQ a6uNOT SIOUQIYXT B SOUO MOYS/IBALLIY JUSI weQo: ‘
353 va ° ! _mm_“_.&w M:mhﬁwoo _.m_m_\r__muhmmu Dw__w_ Emwm“w n_m_u.<m Nomhwm MOyYS uapies pue sWoH Z10¢ € AVIN LVS
TVSYVIHTH Wd00:01 — INdOE:L
HI NI JAON INd00:S-INd00:T1 20 NOAT/HJAQ INOS HLIM ANOHJWAS 3D
soueulopad | wdol:Zl- weol:Ll
moys Jad 00z aoueuLOpad wepy:01-Wweoy:6
:9ouBpUaNY 1S3 AV Buneapy Joysn/uadQ s100Qq aPISINO weQe:g HdAQ SHIVUO) SpetH G SYH
BuiuaAd ay) 10} SPN|OU0D SJUBAD || wdoo: L1
moyg abejg ulepy | wdoo:oL-wdoo:6 Vv wooljeg
uoISSag UQ SpueH wdog:g-wdgi:z ay JOOUBAQ Jonry
uadQ moyg apels| wdoo:6-wdoo:2 Vv wooljeg
Buibpnr 1sauo0n ubisag wdog:6-wdsy g Aqqon elyooag
a0e|d Bunesyy unoj doyg jiejey anissaiboid wdgo:9 AgqoT ysiepa
wooi uesp 0} suonelsado wdpo:s gy YOOUBAQ Jonry
uonellsibay )sajuos) ubisag wdog:g-wdoo: Aqqo eiyo2aS/ySiaM
SINOH 3J0)S/Ue) |Ieloy moys uaples) ® awoH | wdpg:s-wdgo:zL A1gjjes) pueio
uoissag ssauisng wdog:-wepg:6 43 MOOUAAQ 1oAY
uoISSag UQ spueH wdog:p-wepe:6 aV JOONaAQ Janly
000°T-008 dnes isauo) ubisag | wdog:p-wepo:g AqqoT ewyooeg
-37UeDU awt) ubisag wdopQ:g-weQo:g IeH [eyoay
) pusny U] anoy uonony jJuais ‘e joog ‘Jolqiyx3 wdoo:g-weQQ:8 Y wooljeg
153 o) uadQ jysaq uonensibay | wdpo:0L-weQo:g Aqqo ysiem odx3 |eso]4 saxeq Jeal V4N
uf peo Juo) buiuepies NS wdoo:Z-wdoo:v 300Q uok7/Q-V @0IUOW
uo3aydUN UoS|O Ipue) wdog:-wdg:z) HOS YOOUaA0D 99
uado moys | wdpo:6-wdoo:z1
SlieH 3y) Ul pamollyy siouqiyx3 weQo:L 1 4V 99 ‘O-V lieH #qiux3
uadQ a6uno SIOHQIYXT B BUWO MOUS weQo:L 1 ao ‘av 099
Jeuiwag uos|Q a1pued Eam L:Z2L-wepo:LL
uadQ s100q weoy:ol
000'S€ {eAILlY JequinT ajepuels Weoe:6 ao woosieg
:2duepuany SIoudpies) Jajse Jolunpe wdoo:ZL-wepo:8
. [eAlIY Jual) weQo:g 4-Y 99 ‘O-V [IeH #qux3
153 va uj peo] AY Wepo:0-Wego:. ao wooljeg MOYS usapJes pue aWwoH Z10¢ AV Td
adueuuopdd | wdgl:zi- wegl:Ll
moys Jad Q0zZ1 DUBULIOPS weQy:0}-weop:
:souepuay ‘1s3 Hf Bunaapy Jaysn/uado siooq m_u_m“:m_ ovol Emmm“m HdAQ S}HIU0) IpeIH WG SYH

IO peo

wdpQ:8-wdoo:i

¥00Q uoA1/a0g wooleg

10T — A'TAdIM dISIATY

HOVTESOAHC




[eH 9oueULIO}Iad SOASA = HAAQ

swooy Sunay 00N = -V NOW

-V J00[I2AQ J2ATY = 4-V OY

d-v wooljeq = -V T1vd

¢ H-V swooy Sunddy J0oolRAQ = H-V 00D 4-V swooy Sunes|y A19j[eD pueln = J-V DO D~V S[[eH Mqiyxyq = D-V HA
no peo wdoQ:2-weQQ: - 'O~V |IBeH uqiux
va azw% hm__m o0 Emwm“w Voo 9 Mn_“ _m<MMw moys uspJey pue swoH Z10¢ $ YN 'NOW
IO a0 wdpg:g — wdpg:g
ajuewopad wdog:s — wdoo:¢
uadp Buneag wdog:z
uado Aqqo] wdoo:Z
uadQ 30O xog apisuysiooqg APISINO wdog:|
|lesseayay wdop:z — wdoo: |
eALLY ueisnpuado abejsyoe wdoo:
ey EE .mc__“_,__\mn_\_w,_tﬁ\p_w_% Emwm”ﬂ ySIaM % %000 UseMIaq .awzn_bm__ 153210 1e1SSED)
AV uj anopy | wdoo:z) —wego:0L HdAQ 13 AuoydwAs yino, spidey puess
InQ peoT Joyqiyxy weQp:¢l-0e-¢ V wooljjeq
mous abejg urepy wdog:g-wdgL:z v wooljjeg
9S0|D spig uonony Jusjis wdo:2 Vv wooljjeg
uoISSag ssauisng wdg:c-wdgy:| 43 JOOPAAQ JaAlY
moyg abeig urepy | wdgy:-wdog:zL Vv wooljjeg
uoissag ssauisng | wdog:L-wdoo:zL 43 JOOUBAQ JaAIY
pamag youn | wdog:L-wepg:LL Vv wooljeg
moys abejg uiepy B0E: L 1-e00:04 Y woodjjeq
SINOY 3I0}S/HUE) lIBjaY MoYS uaples g sawoH | wdpo:g-wepo:LL A1g)jeo) puely
uoISSag ssauIsng e0E:L1L-e00:0L 43 YOOUaAQ Janry
uoISSag UQ spueH | WeQg:} L-Wepo:6 g ‘¥ JOOUIAQ JOAIY
000'T-008 uoissag ssauisng |aued abejg urepy WeQg:6-Wwepe:g Vv wooljjeg
. Bunssy |enuuY Y4INASEPESI] [BJUSURUOD weQg:g-weQo:8 v wooJjjeg
-3duepusny uadQ moysapes] wdpg:c-wepn:8 v wooljeg
153 e} uadQ ysaq uonelnsiboay wdpo:g-weQg:/ AqqoT ysiopa odx3 [es0|4 S3)eq 18319 V4N
000'S€ W6iu ay) ybnoay) yiom Aew siadeospue — INO peo wdpo:01-wdoo:9
roauepusny SiieH ayy ul vw;o__ﬂ_‘wmhwummuw Enoo”w.”_h“%w" 4V 99 ‘O-V lleH ¥qiyx3
B3| va uadQ 36uno SIONQIYXT B BOUO MOYS/IBALIY JUBIID wego:6 ao 'av 099 MOoys uap.ey pue aWwoH Z10¢ ¥ AV 'NNS
1NO JAON | INV00:ZI — INdOE:01
FONVINIOIIAd NdOE:01 — INd00:8
AV TvSAVIHTY Nd00:9 — A0S € HdAQ T1NOS H1IM ANOHJWAS ‘S¥D
V001 —INdOE-TT
NOILdADTY | WJOE: 11 —INd00:01
NVIDOUd/AIANNIA WdO0S:L-INd00:9
NOILdZOTY Wd00:9-INd00:S ONNF-Tdd T1vd
AV NI SAONW INd00:€ —INV00:01 /ad 11vd TNOS 40 NOLLVIFTT1ID
BuiuaAs ay) 10§ OPN[OUCD SJUBAS ||y wdpo:g
uoISSag ssauisng wdpo:g-wdog:€ 43 JOOUBAQ 1aNY
moyg abejg uiepy wdgy:p-wdog:e V wooljjeg
aseamoys Isajuo) ubisaq juepnis wdgge:e-wdoo:z AqqoT elyooas
M3INDY Jonpold wdoo:¢-wdoo:2 VY wooyjeq
uoISsSag ssauIsng wdoo:¢-wdoo:1 43 YOOUBAQ JanY
moyg abejg uiepy | wdgy:L-wdog:zL v wooljeq
wooJ ues|d 0} suonesadp wdoo:zZt D 'g 'V JOOUBAQ 1oAY
pansas youn | wdog:L-wdog:LL Vv wooljjeg
uoISSag ssauisng doo:zL-esyoL 43 YOOU3AQ 1aNY

10T — ATHAM dASIATA
HOVTEFSOAHECT




[[eH 99UBULIOMS] SOASC = HAAQ

Swooy SunsaI S0MUOIN = -V NOW

H-V swooy Sunosjy JOOPAQ = H-V ODD

4-V qOO[I2AQ JoARY = 4-V OY
A-V swooy Sunes A19][eD puein = J-V DO

d-v wooljjeq = d-v 11vd
O~V SlleH Mqiyxd = O-V HA

JINVINIOLYId WdOT-INd8 HdAd SNITadis
Hf Lvaddn WdOE:L-INdL TIVH TVLIOTA SLIFIN T HOVA ‘L TVIISSVTIO SO
LNnoxvadd Wd6S-11-NV00:8 dSVHO
LNOoMvIddg Nd6S:11-NV00:8 ONNJd-3dd O
LNojvadd Wd6S:11-INV00:8 4-v Od NOILLNIANOD
n NOISSIS TVIINID Wd6S:11-INV00:8 Vv 11vd TVNANNVY NSSV ONIQVIH IN
va LIGIHXH/dN.LIS Nd6S T1-NV00:8 dv-Hd 0dXd SNINOM NVOIHIIN LSIM
NOILVYLSIOFY Wd6S TT-INV00:8 IONN4J-d v H3
WOOY 1NONVAId Nd6S-11-INV00:8 H-V 0DD
WOOY LNOAVIYL Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v5HH
NOILLVYLSIOTY Wd6S: T1-NV00:8 Adg0T VIHOO3S
LIdIHX3 Nd6S: 1T-INV00:8 OH3 JONTAFINOD TYNNNY ONINIYVIT
ar LNoJvadgd Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 a-g1ivd NI S¥ASN ILNJNOD Y04 NSSV IN 6 AVIN TId
TVSIVIHTE WdOT-INdOE:L sNIT3dis
AV TVSYVIHIY Wd9-Nd0E:€ HdAd SLIFW THOVA ‘L TVIISSVTIO SUD
va dN.i3as Wd6S:11-NV00:8 dv-Hid OdXd S.NFNOM NVOIHIIN 1SIm
dOVdS ONILIIN Wd6S-TI-NV00:8 av od
1NoJvadd Wd6S T1-NV00:8 a-d1ive
LIGIHX3 WNd6S-11-INV00:8 JH3
NOILVYLSIOTA Nd6S:T11-NV00:8 Adg0T VIHOOIS
WOOY LNOAVIIE Nd6S 11-INV00:8 4-v 6D
WOOY LNOMVIIL Wd6S:T11-WV00:8 H-V 00D AINTYTINOD TVANNY ONINIVIT
ar NOLLVILSIOTY Nd6S:11-INV00:8 ONN:d-d gV HY NI S¥FSN YILNINOD dOJ NSSV IN 8 AVIN 'SUNHL
TVSIVIHIY WdOI-WdO0g:L
TVSIVIHAA Wd9-NdO¢ € sNI13gis
AV dN.L3as NJTI-INVE HdAd SLIFN T HOVY 1L TVIISSVTID SUD
NOISSIS TVIINID Wd6S-T11-NV00:8 a-d 1vd
NOILVILSIOTY Nd6S:11-NV00:8 ONNd-d v H3
WOOY LNoAvVIYG Wd6S-11-INV00:8 H-V 0D
WOOY 1NOovaYd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v 5D
NOILVYLSIOTA Wd6S-11-NV00:8 Add0T VIHOD4S JONFYTANOD TVNNNY ONINIVIT
ar dNn.ias Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JH3I NI S43SN YILNIANOD dO4 NSSV IN LAVIN 'dIm
TVSYVIHTY WdOI —INdOE:L SNIT3LIS
AV dNn.L3as NdS —INdT TVLIDTA SLIFN T HOVA ‘L TVIISSVTIO S¥D
NOLLVYLSIOTA Wd6S:11-INV00:8 IONNJA-3dd O 11veE
oV ONILLIFN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 211vd R
NI JOLVIOO3A Nd6S: TT-NV00:8 JOH3
NOILVYLSIOFA Nd6S 11-INV00-8 ONNJd-d 8V H3
dNL3as Nd6S 1T-INV00:8 HV 0D FONTYTINOD TYNNNY ONINIVIT
ar dNn.L3s Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v 9D NI S4ASN YFLNJANOD 04 NSSV IN 9 VA 'SANL
1NO FJAON WVTI-NdSY6
FONVINIOLY3d WdSY:6-Nd8 HdAd
NOILLdIDTY NWd8-INd0€:9 asdgyvy NOW
TVSIVIHIA WdSY9-Nd€
A4 NI JAON WdT-NV8 HdAd ASVOMOHS 303711700 3dOH

HOVTESCAEC

C¢10C — ATHIM dISIATY




[[eH 99uBULIOLIad SOAS( = HAQ

SWooy Sunes]y 0O = 0-¥V NOW

H-V swooy Sunssp YOo[2AQ = H-V ODD

4-V J0OAQ JoARY = J-V O
A-V swooy Sunesy A1a[[en pueln = J-y DO

d-v woolfjed = d-v 11vd
DV S[[eH 1qiyxd = D-V Ha

MOHS JI'1dnd Wd6S:11-WV00:8 4-v OO
MOHS JI'1dNnd Nd6S-11-NV00:8 DO
ar MOHS JoI'1dnd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 J'VHI MOHS LIOdS ILVIILTN FHL 91 YVIN Tdd
va dN.Las Nd6S:11-INV00:8 qav 11vd C10T LSTIHONV]
MOHS J17dNd Nd6S TT-INV00:8 4-vOd
MOHS JITdnd Nd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 09D
MOHS JI14and Wd6S:11-NV00:8 4-v 0D
MOHS JI'T1dnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 09
ar MOHS JI'T1dnNd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JV H3 MOHS LYOdS ILVILLTN FHL | S1 dVIN 'SINHL
MOHS JIT1dnd Wd6S:11-WV00:8 4-vOd
MOHS JI'1dnd Wd6S-11-V00:8 H-V 09D
MOHS JI'1dnd Wd6S- 11-NV00:8 4-v 0D
MOHS OI'1dnd Wd6S:TT-IWV00:8 0D
ar MOHS JI1a9nd d6S:-11-INV00:8 OV HI MOHS 1J0dS F1VINLLTN FHL 1 AVIN 'dIM
ONVINIOLYTd Wd6-NdL «HLTVIH ANV
AV NI JAON INdS-INdTI HdAd JOWNH,, SAVAV HOLVd ‘'LSTIIHONVT
MOHS JI'19Nnd Wd6S:T11-NV00:8 4V Oy
MOHS JI'1dNd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 H-V 0595
MOHS JiTdnd Nd6S 11-NV00:8 4V 0D
MOHS JI'Tdand Wd6S:11-NV00:8 09
ar MOHS JI'19nd Nd6S-11-INV00:8 JVHI MOHS LJOdS JLVINILIN FHL €1 AV 'SINL
JONVINROIIId NdO00:0T — INd00:L
HI NI JAON WdS-NdTI HdAd | AJIWOD X0d FHL 40 LNO ‘1STIHONV'T 1 AVIN 'NOW
FONVINIOIdad Wde-INd1 anvd
AV NI JAON WVIIT - NV9 HdAd JANYIL FNRNNVT JHL [ LSTJHONVT
Avadd Wd6S:T11-AV00'8 VIHOO3S
NOISSIS TVIINID Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v 1ivd
NOILVILSIOTI Wd6S:11-WV00:8 ONNd 34d O H3 NOLLNJFANOD
o S1IgIHX3 Nd6S:-T11-INV00:8 D H3 TVANNV NSSV ONIAVAY IN
NMOd dvil
va SLIGIHX3 Nd6S:11-NV00:8 dv-H3 OdXd S.NFNOM NVOIHDIN LSIM 11 VN 'NNS
WVTI-NdOI
JONVINIOIdad Wd01-Nd8 HdAd sNI1agis
HI 1viaddn NdOE-L-NdL TIVH TVLIOFA SLIFN T HOVY :L TVIISSVIO SUD
1LNojvadd Nd6S 11-NV00:8 VIHDO3S
NOLLVYLSION] Wd6S:11-NV00:8 ONNJ-3dd O HI
NOISSIS TVIANID Wd6S 11-NV00:8 av Tivda NOLLNIANOD
te] LI9IHX3 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JHHI TVNNNV NSSV ONIGvad IN
va LIFIHXA Wd6S:11-NV00:8 gv H3 0dXd S.NTFNOM NVOIHIOIN LSIM 01 AVIA "LVS

10T — ATHIM dISIATY

HOV TESOAHC




[IeH 2ouruLIOjIdd SOAS( = HIAQ

swooy Sunedn 20MUo = 0-V NOW
H-V swooy Suos MOOIPAQ = H-V ODD

4V Y00[I9AQ 12ATY = J-V OY
A-V swooy Sunesy A1s[[en pueln = -V DO

d-v wooljjeq = -V T1vd
O~V Sl[eH ¥qyxy = D-V Hd

va dN.L3s Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JHI | 40 DOSSV IN 2 'D0SSV WNITOULId TN
MOHS
Y] LIFIHXT Nd6S:11-NV00:8 gv H3 ONIAI'T INOYATNVT ANV FOV.LLOD 0T dVIN "SaNL
LNO IAON Wd11-INd6
JONVINIOLYdd Wd6-NdL HdAQ
NOILd3OTYd WdL-NdS V NOW
TVSIVIHTI Wdi-INdT
Hf NI JAON WdI-INV6 HdAd S1YV FH1 304 ¥3LNID NIHOOTIILNI
JOVdS ONILIIN Wd6S-11-INV00:8 2711vd
v JLIdIHX3 Nd6S:11-INV00:8 d711vd TAVD dSTA AO04 ALFAIDOS IN TI0T
[1e] dN.LIs N6 T1-INd10:S V Hi MOHS ONIAIT LNOYAINVT % FOVLLOD
MOHS JI1dnd Wd6S-11-INV00:8 4-v Od
MOHS JI'1dnd Wd6S 11-INV00:8 H-V 00D
MOHS JI'1and Nd6§:11-INV00:8 4-v DD
MOHS JI'ldnd Nd6S:T11-INV00:8 9.3
ar MOHS DI'1dNnd Wd6S: T11-INV00:8 vV HI MOHS 1d0dS d1LVIALLTN FHL 61 dVIN 'NOW
1NO FJAON WVI-INdOI
JONVINIOII3d WdOT-Nd8
AV NI FAOW Nd8-INd$ HdAd NOLONREVD AINAOY -LSTd HONV']
1NO FAON Wd9-NdS AGNLIVO O T1NVd 40 JISNN
AV FONVINRIOLId NdS-NdE HdAd FHL :31d LIT ANV JAIT S SdOd SAUD
ov dN.13as N6S:11-INV00-8 24 11vd AV dSTA YO ALFIDOS IN TI0T
MOHS DI7dnd Wd6S 11-INV00:8 1V Od
MOHS JI'1dnd Nd6S-11-INV00:8 H-V 09D
MOHS JI'1and Nd6S:11-INV00:8 4V 0D
MOHS JITdnd Wd6S T1-INV00:8 0D
ar MOHS JI1dNnd N6S:11-INV00:8 J'VHI MOHS LJ0dS ILVINILLTIN FHL 81 JVIN 'NNS
AGNLIVO O INVd 4O JISNN
AV FONVIAROITd NdOI-Nd8 HdAd JHL -31d LITANY JAI'T :¢ SdOd SUD
SIWOOY DNISSTIA d6S:T1-INV00:8 a-v NOW
1INONVd Wd6S T1-NV00:8 dSVHO
va YINNIA Wd6S: T11-NV00:8 avTivd 2107 LS34HONV'T
MOHS DI'1dNnd Wd6S:11-NV00:8 1V Od
MOHS JI'Tdnd Wd6S:11-INV00-8 H-V 0095
MOHS JI'ldnd Wd6S:11-INV00-8 4V OO
MOHS JI7dNnd Wd6S:11-INV00:8 0D
ar MOHS JI'1dNnd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 JV HI MOHS LJ0dS SLVIALLTN FHL LT IVIN 'LVS
JONVINEOLYTd WdO1-Nd8
TYSIVAHTI Wd9-Nd¢ AINLIVD O INVd 40 JISNN
P\ NI JAON NWdI1-NV8 HdAd dHL -J1d LITANV JAIT :¢ SdOd SYO
13NONVE Wd6S-11-INV00:8 a-v NOW
va dN.LIS Nd6S:11-INV00:8 a-v Tivd <10T LSFAHONV'T
MOHS JI1dnd Nd6S:T1-INV00:8 4V Ol
MOHS JI'1dnd Nd6S: 11-IAV00:8 H-V 09D

10T — A'TXd9M dISIATY
HOVIFSOAHCL




[1eH 2ouruLIONSd SOAS( = HAAQ

swooy Suresj 201U = -V NOW
H-V swooy SunasjA Yoo[eAQ = H-V 0DOD

A=V NOOAQ IoATY = -V Od
4-V swooy Sunss A1s|[en pueid = 4-Y DO

-v wooljjeq = -V T1vd
J-V SlleH Mqiyxq = O-V Hd

fL NOILNFANOD WJO00:E-NV00'8 a-v 11vd | "ANOD dIHS¥3AV3T ALVLS TVANNY T10T
av 00D MOHS
fte) MOHS OI'7dNnd NA6S:11-AV00:8 av Ha ONIAIT INO¥TNVT ANV FOVLLOD $Z IV 'NNS
fL NOILLNIANGD Nd6S: 1 1-INV00:8 a-v 11ve | "ANOO dIHS¥IAVIT ALVLS TYNINNY Z102
NOILd303Y WA6S TI-NV00'8 Agd014v Od
ov NOLLdZOTY NA6S: 1 I-INV00:S gv O HIXIN WLH-NSAD
av 00D MOHS
to) MOHS O1'18nd NA6S: 1 I-AV00:8 av He ONIAI'T INOYATNVT ANY IDVLLOD ¥ AV "LVS
fL NOILNFANOD N6S:11-NV00:8 a-V 11vd | "dNOD dIHS¥IAVIT ALV.LS TVINNY Z10Z
MOHSIAVUL # IONTITINOD
TYNNNY Z10Z STIOLS FIONIINTANOD
va NAMOQYVIL NA6S:11-NV00:8 OHE | 4O D0SSY I % "D0SSY WNAT0YLId IN
av 00D MOHS
te) MOHS J1'19nd NA6S: 1 1-INV00:8 av Hi ONIAIT INOY4TNVT ANV FDV.LLOD €7 VN Tdd
FONTIAINOD | Wd6S T I-AV00:S ONN4-Tdd av 11ve
FONTYTINOD NA6S:1 [-INV00:8 av 11ve MOYYOWOL
ar FONTYFINOD Nd6S: 1 1-NV00:8 LVOD V TIve ONIATING " "AVAOL ONINNIM
MOHSIAVEL ® JONTUIINOD
ONILIAN N6S:11-INV00:8 4V 50 TVANNY Z10Z STHOLS FONTINTANOD
va LigIHXa Nd6S:1 1-NV00:8 OHA | 40 D0SSY I % "D0SSY WNFTOYL3d T
av 00D MOHS
o) LIgIHXd NA6S: 1 1-NV00'8 gv H ONIAIT LNOYATNVT ANV FOVLIOD | 72 AV 'S¥NHL
1IN0 JAON WV I-WNdOE01
FONVNIOL¥Ad WAOE:0I-Nd8
v NI JAON WdAS-INVS HdAQ NOLLDIAQY S.ANV(
FONTUTINOD | 65 TI-INV00:8 ONNd 744 av T1vd
FONTATINOD NA6S:11-NV00:8 av 11vd MOYIONOL
ar FONTYTINOD Nd6S: 1 1-AV00:8 LYOD V 11vd ONIQTING "~ AVAOL ONINNIM
INOMvaYd W65 TI-AV00°8 av od
ov NOISSES TV4INID Nd6S:11-NV00:8 211ve FYVD ‘dSTH ¥Od ALAIDOS IN Z10T
MOHS3IAVYL ® JONTUIINOD
DNILAAW NA6S: T 1-INV00:8 4V 50 TVYANNY Z10Z STIOLS FIONTINIANOD
va SLISIHXA NA6S: 1 1-NV00:8 OH3 | 4O D0SSV I ® 'D0SSY WNATO¥.LAd T
MOHS JI'1dnd Nd6S T I-AV00°8 dv 00D MOHS
lte) MOHS JI'T1dNd NA6S: 1 1-INV00:8 gv Hi ONIAI'T INOY4ANVT ANV IOV.LLOD 12 4V 'dIm
LI9IHX4 Nd6STI-INV00°8 aT11ve
WOO0Y LNOYVIdd INA6S:1 1-INV00:8 a-v od
ov JOVdS ONILFTN Nd6S:11-AV00:8 O T11ve YYD 'dSTH YO4 ALIIDOS IN T10Z
MOHSAAVYL ® IONTYFINOD
dnids INA6S: 1 1-INV00:8 4V 0D TVNNNY Z10Z STIOLS JONFINTANOD

C10C — A'THAM dISIATA
HIOVTFSOAHC




[[BH 2ouruLIolIag SOAS( = HAAQ

swooy Sunesp S0IUoIN = G-V NOW
H-V swooy Sunssj YOO[PAQ = H-V ODD

4~V JOOHRAQ J0ATY = 4-V OY
d-V swooy Sunesy A19|[en pueln = 4-V DD

d-v wooljjeq = -V '1T1vd
-V SlieH 1qiyxg = O-V Hd

AV NI SJAON NdS-INV6 HdAd LSIML V HLIM WOOITTVE ‘SAD
MOHS
j1e] MOHS J1'1dnd Nd6S:11-INV00:8 gv HI ONIAIT INOYJTAVT ANV FOVLIOD
OVIOLS Wd6S:11-NV00:8 a-V NOW
ONILIIN Nd6S:11-INV00:8 404
NOILdIOTYd Wd6S 11-INV00:8 IONNJ-Tdd Od YINNIQ NOLLVYFATIO YT LOVIVHO
va 13NONvVE INd6S:11-INV00-8 a-vTivd ONIJTING VORIFYV 40 SLNOJS A0d 9 AVIN 'NOW

10T — A THIAM dISIATA
HIOVTESOAEC




